have got - has got = sahip olmak / var


I have got a cat and a dog.
She has got long blonde hair.
We have got a brand new car.


I / you / We / they have got 
He / She / It has got


I haven't got a bird.
She hasn't got a boyfriend.
We haven't got a big house.


have not / has not


Have you got a new watch ?
Yes , I have got a new watch.
No , I haven't got a new watch.
Has he got a bike ?
Yes , He has got a bike.
No, he hasn't got a bike.


What have you got in your bag ?
I have got a wallet in my bag.
Simple Present Tense


- daily rotines , regular activities , habits
I wake up early everyday.
She goes to a course twice a week.
We don't smoke..


- scientific facts 
The Sun rises in the East.


- general truths
I live in Ankara.


+ POSITIVE
I / You / We / They + Verb 1
You work hard.
He / She / It + Verb S
He works hard.
Verb S
work - works


s / sh / ch / x / o ------- es
brush - brushes
go - goes
fix - fixes


a constant + y ------- drop y add ies
cry - cries
try - tries


a vowel + y ------- s
buy - buys
- NEGATIVE


I / You / We / they do not ( don't ) + Verb1
I don't watch tv a lot.


He / She / It does not ( doesn't ) Verb1 
He doesn't play voleyball.


- QUESTION
Do I / you / we / they + verb1
Do they live in İzmir ?


Does he / she / it + verb1 
Does he live in İzmir ?


Where do you live ?
What kind of music does she like ?


Don't you smoke ?
I love you.


I love you , too.
I do , too.


So do I .


Me too.


I don't love you.


I don't love you , either.
I don't , either.


Neither / Nor do I.


Me neither.
Present Continuous Tense


- to talk about now / at the time of speaking
I am teaching tenses now.


- temporary ( geçici ) situations * permanent ( kalıcı )
She is taking 5 courses this term.


Normally I live with my parents., but this week I am staying at my friend's house.


- planned future
What are you doing tonight ? bu akşam ne yapıyorsun ? ne yapacaksın ?
I am meeting my friends.


am 
is + VERBING + / - / ?
are 
Are you listenng to music now ?
Yes , I am listening to music now.
No , I am not listening to music now.


Is she flying to London tomorrow ?
Yes , she is flying to London tomorrow. 
No , she isn't flying to London tomorrow. 


What are you doing ?
I am cleaning the house.


VERBING
work - working try - trying buy - buying
write - writing ( drop e and add ing )
sit - sitting 











